Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 13 August 2024 12:19

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Bhavika Patel

Subject: FW: Order Address creation : TATA Teleservices Limited
Attachments: 5900638917.pdf; AA080123109790J_RC07022023 - One Pager.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Omkar,

Please create order address code for Rajasthan State as per attached GST Certificate. Also correct city.



V000972 - TATA TELESERVICES LIMITED-1512961002

General

Mo.: VODo972

MName: TATA TELESERVICES LIMITED-1512961002

Mame 2:

Address: 10TH FLOOR, TOWER 1, JEEVAMN BHARATI BLILDING,
Address 2: CONNAUGHT CIRCUS, NEWDELHI, CENTRALNDIEREI
Post Code: 302017 o
Country/Region Code: I e

State Code: DL e

Phone No.: 9212101213 @
Primary Contact Mo.: ~
Contact: Ashwani Saxena

City: JAPUR ~

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 09 August 2024 17:38

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Order Address creation : TATA Teleservices Limited
Importance: High

Parag Sir,

|”

Please share us your “exception Approva

No. Vendor Name P.A.N. No.

Search Mame:

Balance (LCY):
Responsibility Center:

Blocked:
Last Drate Modified:
Vendar Modification 1D

Transporter:

Vendar Creation Date:

Vendar Creation |1D:

MSME Registration Date:

CIM Mumber:

Vendor Category:

TATA TELESERVICES LIMITED-1512961002

0.00

06-08-2024

TFS_MAWVI020058

06-08-2024

TES_MAWV 1020058

MA

Other Opex Supplier

w She

to Crete order address code in semolina, without GST Certificate, as per mentioned bill and available data on GST portal



V000972

TATA TELESERVICES LIMITED-1512961002

AAACT2438A

Search Result based on GSTIN/UIN : O8AdeaGh2488 Al

Legal Name of Business

TATA TELESERVICES LIMITED

Constitution of Business

Public Limited Company

Administrative Office

(JURISDICTION - STATE)
State - Rajasthan

Zone - Jaipur-III

Circle - Circle-C

Jaipur III

Ward - Circle-C

Jaipur III

AC / CTO Ward

Whether Aadhaar Authenticated?
Mo

Trade Name

TATA TELESERVICES LIMITED

GSTIN / UIN Status

Active

Other Office

(JURISDICTION - CENTER)
State - CBIC

Zone - JAIPUR
Commissionerate - JAIPUR

Division - G5T DIVISION-G JAIPUR

Range - GST RANGE-XXXIII

Whether e-KYC Verified?

MNo

Effective Date of registration

01/07/2017

Taxpayer Type 6

Regular

Principal Place of Business

2nd Floor, PNo SR 06, 5R 07, The Gumar
Amrapali Marg, BSNL, Vaishali Nagar, Jai)
laipur, Rajasthan, 302021

Additional Trade Name

View



